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\What is incheded in the contract? Answer - Anything that s referenced as part of the
contract,

Scope Answer - Which core contract element addresses what the contract is about?
When was the contract agreed? Answer - Which of the following ts NOT one of the
four core elements of a contract?

1,34 Answer - Which of the faflowlng may be incorporated into the contract? 1.) bid
documents 3.} Letters, change ordess and specifications. 4.) SOWS, SLAS, RFR,
procedures and prices

Tha bid; negotiation and implementation teams Answir - Who should be involeed in
thit fermal contract hand gver meeting?

Keep Satisfiad Answer - A stakehalder group with a low level os impact and & high
level of dependence an an cutcome is represented as which group type for
communication purposes?

Stary informed and maintain confidence Answer - By understanding prajects en a
akeholders radar sereen, you will

Build awareness Answer - If you are unlikely to be impacted by a contract and you hawe lintle
Importance towarnds it then you are most likely to be categorized as which type of
stakeholder?

Both 1 and 2 Answer - What should be considered when identifying a stakeholders
Important isswes? 1.) What programs they have inthe near future, 2.) What thay

consider to be a risk,

A very comples praject may require a mare segmented appraach 1o evaluation, This
5 catled a..? Answer - Two Cyole evaluation

What are Intangibbe evaluation criberia? Answer - Factors that rely on organizational
culture and behavior

‘When embarking on a long term project, which of the fallowing is often not ghven adegquate
consideration at the proposal evaluation stage? Answer - The suppliess cultural
compatibility with the buyer

When is the earliest you can begin to define the evaluation matrix for an RFF Answer

- Prigs to drafting the RFP

What is the name of the bid evaluation apgroach that requires a supplier to achieve a
satisfactory level on specific evaluation criteria¥ Answer - Hurdle

Abtove what value does the uniform commerctal code in the USA require contracts te
be in writing? Answer - U5 5500

Of the follewing, which is the best time to address dispute resolution procegures?
Answer - Pracedures should be agreed at the beginning of negotiations.
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ACMP Global Certified Change Management Professional Sample Questions
(Q107-Q112):

NEW QUESTION # 107
‘What should a learning and development strategy be able to demonstrate?

A. The current training methods and tools

B. The skills and competencies needed to perform in the changed environment
C. The methods of developing a usefull training strategy

D. The impact a change brought to an individual

Answer: B

Explanation:

The purpose of alearning and development strategyis to closeskills and competency gapsidentified in the learning needs assessment.
It must demonstrate what knowledge, skills, and behaviors are required for success in the future state and how these will be built.
While training methods (B, C) are included in planning, thecore demonstrationis the competency framework aligned to the change.
Individual impact (A) may be measured later but is not the strategy's primary output. Thus, option D best aligns with ACMP
guidance.

(Reference: ACMP Standard, Process Group 3 - Develop Learning and Development Plan; Outputs: Defined competencies and
skill-building activities. )

NEW QUESTION # 108
You are the change agent for the public relations department that is revamping its communication strategy for transition to the future
state of change within your organization. What is a key consideration in the development of your communication strategy to achieve
a successful change effort?

A. The benefit realization and execution plan

B. The organizational maturity and past change success

C. The change charter and outlined risks

D. The current communication channels, tools and methods

Answer: D

Explanation:

A commumication strategy must build on an understanding ofexisting communication channels, tools, and methodswithin the
organization. According to ACMP, this ensures messages are delivered throughtrusted and accessible meansfor employees. Risk
management (B), maturity (C), and benefits realization (D) are relevant at other stages, but the foundation of effective commumication
planning is tailoring the approach to current communication practices and stakeholder preferences.

(Reference: ACMP Standard, Process Group 3 - Develop Communication Plan; Inputs: Current communication environment and
stakeholder analysis.)

NEW QUESTION # 109
How can a change manager ensure financial transparency and sustained leadership confidence?

A. Keep track of the spend by posting it on a screen or whiteboard for every meeting
B. Regular focus on cost management initiatives

C. Regular reports of spending against budget

D. Regular informal bonding sessions

Answer: C

Explanation:

Leadership confidence is built onfinancial transparency. ACMP recommends providingregular reports of spending versus budgetas
part of change management governance. Informal updates or public postings lack rigor, and focusing on cost initiatives alone doesn't
address accountability. Regular financial reporting (option D) demonstrates responsible stewardship, builds trust with executives, and



supports continued investiment in the change effort.
(Reference: ACMP Standard, Process Group 4 - Execute; Activity: Provide regular progress and resource utilization reports to
governance bodies.)

NEW QUESTION # 110

The vice president of marketing is the sponsor for a major change nitiative. She recently accepted a new assignment in the
international custommer care organization and is leaving the vice president of marketing position. No replacement has been named.
What is the potential project impact caused by losing a sponsor?

A. Potential change in benefits realization

B. Loss of momentum until a replacement is found
C. Reworking of the stakeholder engagement plan
D. Impact to vision and direction

Answer: D

Explanation:

ACMP highlights that sponsors providevision, direction, and authorityfor change. Losing a sponsor disrupts clarity on vision and
alignment, leaving the initiative without executive-level accountability. While momentum may also be affected, the most critical risk is
theloss of vision and directionuntil a new sponsor is identified. This underscores why succession planning and sponsorship continuity
are essential in change management.

(Reference: ACMP Standard, Process Group 2 - Sponsorship Strategy; Outcomes: Ensure active, continuous sponsorship to
maintain direction and vision.)

NEW QUESTION # 111
‘Why should feedback mechanisns be used to monitor performance of a change management plan?

A. To identify gaps and outstanding training and development needs

B. To monitor and track key performance indicators and expected benefits

C. To enable the team to develop responses and monitor the effectiveness of the change plan
D. To ensure change adoption and measure change management effectiveness

Answer: C

Explanation:

Feedback mechanisms (surveys, focus groups, one-on-one sessions) serve as amonitoring toolto ensure the change plan is working
as intended. According to ACMP, they provide actionable information that allows the change team todevelop responses to emerging
challenges and adjust the plan. Options B, C, and D are outcomes of feedback but not the fndamental reason for using feedback
mechanisirs. The core purpose is option A - to monitor effectiveness and adjust accordingly.

(Reference: ACMP Standard, Process Group 4 - Execute; Activity: Use feedback to monitor effectiveness of the plan and nform
corrective action.)

NEW QUESTION # 112
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